From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: "John Austin"; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Hansen, Susan; Olowu, Oyepero;
Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Wilson, Saundi
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Quantum Enterprises, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3110(b)
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:07:00 AM
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Good morning Mr. Austin,
Thank you.

Have a pleasant day!

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: John Austin <jaustin@team-quantum.com>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 8:27 AM

To: R4_Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan
<Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable @epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Quantum Enterprises, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2021-3110(b)

Importance: High

Shannon,

| was out of the office last week. | have received your correspondence
and will review and remit payment.

Thank you!

John Austin
President
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From: R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 2:28 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanva@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Hansen,
Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.ovepero@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; jaustin@team-
gquantum.com

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Quantum Enterprises, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2021-3110(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Quantum Enterprises; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3111(b) filed on July
29, 2021.

Mr. Austin—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,


mailto:jaustin@team-quantum.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.team-quantum.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRichardson.Shannon%40epa.gov%7C2e4d6fe63f5b401dd51508d955b23a25%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637635046678787568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=lA5hVYOKw8mp%2FBL9Qn%2BOY4KasXAQAN7YMGnucH5llRE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.womenownedlogo.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRichardson.Shannon%40epa.gov%7C2e4d6fe63f5b401dd51508d955b23a25%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637635046678797520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=4myFAYjFR95OY9ZqWgqspEt2RutQW5fx4CWlBqEzW0g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbb.org%2Fus%2Fky%2Flouisville%2Fprofile%2Fconstruction-services%2Fquantum-enterprises-inc-0402-18000328&data=04%7C01%7CRichardson.Shannon%40epa.gov%7C2e4d6fe63f5b401dd51508d955b23a25%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637635046678797520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=o385QAHlPONKcqNburr6K70kRQsedeBvpCw7uqvel9o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FQuantum-Enterprises-Inc-108523398005629&data=04%7C01%7CRichardson.Shannon%40epa.gov%7C2e4d6fe63f5b401dd51508d955b23a25%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637635046678797520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=%2BzqMZTgm69q4PB6j4vw04gnrsWyYQbHFaRzRGgBAFuw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fteam-quantum%2Fmycompany%2F%3FviewAsMember%3Dtrue&data=04%7C01%7CRichardson.Shannon%40epa.gov%7C2e4d6fe63f5b401dd51508d955b23a25%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637635046678807475%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=237mKJBrIB5KIXs3Q8j7859OpVBuP6ZoUntSo3fSLxo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Hansen.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
mailto:Covington.Bryce@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:jaustin@team-quantum.com
mailto:jaustin@team-quantum.com
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:hendrickson.peter@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov

Stannon L. Rickardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



